## Main Street Advisory Board Minutes – October 5, 2023

1. <u>Call to Order:</u> Chairman Cossart called the meeting to order at 5:02pm.

<u>Roll:</u> Chairman Cossart, Directors Lay, Gordon, Moore, Jones and Presswood were present.

<u>Staff:</u> Alicia Hartley – Downtown Manager, Bryan Wood – Community Development Director, Holly Wharton – Economic Development Director and Joni Ary – Recording Clerk

Guests: Madison Holland -904 Jernigan Street

- 2. <u>Guests/Speakers.</u> None
- 3. <u>Citizens with Input None</u>
- 4. <u>Old Business None</u>
- 5. <u>New Business</u>
  - a. Certificate of Appropriateness Review 1115 Ball Street Mr. Wood advised applicant withdrew request.
    - b. Certificate of Appropriateness Review 904 Jernigan Street

Mr. Wood advised the applicant proposes to heighten the parapet wall over the main entrance, paint the exterior, replace existing awnings, and add a new latern. The added parapet wall will be clad in stucco to match the existing building finish. The building will be painted tricorn black and is in the approved color palette. The existing two fabric awnings will be replaced with three metal awnings. Two of the awnings will be black and the center one will be copper. A large brass lantern will be added in the center of the raised parapet. Staff recommended approval.

Director Gordon motioned to approve the application as submitted; Director Lay seconded; all in favor and was unanimously approved.

c. Review of Façade Grant Application - 904 Jernigan Street

Ms. Hartley reviewed the application, which was for exterior paint and awnings to award up to \$3000.00. Director Moore motioned to award \$2500 for paint and \$500 for awnings; Director Jones seconded; all in favor and was unanimously approved.

d. Certificate of Appropriateness - 1141 Macon Road

Mr. Wood advised the applicant proposes to modify an existing parking lot and to construct a new 41-space parking lot to be located behind the existing building at 1139 Macon Road and extending onto the vacant parcel at 1141 Macon Road. The layout maintains space for a future building at the front of the vacant parcel. Staff recommendation is for approval as submitted with the site complying with the current parking lot standards. Staff will confirm compliance during the review of the site construction plans.

Director Lay motioned to recommend approval as outlined per the staff report; Director Moore seconded; all in favor and was unanimously approved.

e. Approve September 7, 2023 minutes

Director Presswood motioned to approve as submitted; Director Gordon seconded; all in favor and was unanimously approved.

f. Approve August and September 2023 financials

Ms. Hartley advised the board only August financials are available for review. Director Jones motioned to approve as submitted; Director Presswood seconded; all in favor and was unanimously approved.

6. <u>Chairman Items-</u>Chairman Cossart stated she was sad to hear of the passing of Director Bill Loudermilk and stated that anyone interested in serving should fill out the Statement of Interest on the Main Street website.

Chairman Cossart asked about the Fall Wine Tasting Event; Ms. Hartley stated that as of today, 259 tickets have been sold for the event, tickets can be purchased online, or on the day of the event.

## 7. <u>Downtown Manager's Report</u>

a) <u>Downtown Projects update</u>

Ms. Hartley advised the parking lot will be recoated on Monday, October 9<sup>th</sup> due to it being a holiday. Oliver Perry's will be open for lunch on Fridays and Saturdays. Plans have been submitted for the Commerce Street pizza restaurant. Ghost Runner Pizza plans are in review. Regional meeting tomorrow with lunch provided.

<u>Perry Chamber Magazine</u> – after discussion, Director Moore motioned to approve moving forward with a half page story; Director Lay seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

Ms. Hartley stated the speaker project is being reviewed by the City Attorney. The Perry Start Up Week begins February  $26^{th}$  – March  $1^{st}$ .

Ms. Harley stated First Friday begins tomorrow, and will be asking the Downtown Development Authority to match or add additional funding for the Shop Til You Drop promotion. Director Lay motioned to approve the \$1,500 Shop Til You Drop promotion and request DDA to match or add funding for the program. Director Presswood seconded the motion, and it carried unanimously.

b) <u>Strategic Plan Update.</u>

Ms. Hartley stated there are 29 scarecrows downtown and people can vote for "People's Choice" on Facebook. Sweets and Treats is in two weeks and 42 businesses have registered for the event.

The Fall Wine Tasting event has sold 259 tickets.

Ms. Hartley asked for volunteers for the Fall Wine Tasting event on October 20th.

- 8. <u>Promotion Committee Report</u> –None
- 9. <u>Update on Downtown Development Authority –</u> Chairman Cossart advised the mixeduse development project is still possible but may be be a joint project with the DDA and city; Ms. Cossart asked about the projector in the old Convention and Visitors building and could it be reused for their meetings.
- 10. <u>Other</u>

Director Presswood stated food trucks at the events downtown are leaving grease spots on the streets.

Ms. Holly Wharton advised the old City Hall on Jernigan Street will be torn down.

11. <u>Adjourn:</u> there being no further business to come before the board the meeting was adjourned at 5:56pm.

Approved 11.02.23